Sheinberg, Sa«

From: HSRHelp
Sent: Thursday, 55l
To: Walsh, Kathryr G
Fetterman. Mirhelle. _
Subject: FW: Acquisition of Not-Far-Profit, Nom  ~ ., © 7 ... 20w pede e e e s e

From: Whit.5 .48
Sent: Thursday, JuI

Sub]ect RE Aoqumltlon of Not For-Profit, Noz®!

NIl

3 . - .
Confirfied. Either check the box for assets in 2b or check *k= box for Other and specify #Pursuant +0 16 CFR

801.2(f)(1)(i)” (or both).

From: HSRHelp <HSRHelp@ftc.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2023 2:52 PM
To: Walsh, K = Sl T T ..
Shaffer, Kristin <ksha Rl Bl T - il
Nora <nwh|tehead@ G Fetterme;n Mlcheiie <mfetterman(“—‘tg gov i

- == - . P - - - [ - - .- -

e A | g

From:

Sent: Thursday, July 13, 2025%253T" -
To:"HSRHelp <HSRH i
Subject: Acqui=itfBTor ™ “PTONL, TN

Hello PNO —

| have a¥ather urgent guestion regh D AN TR .tba.arm'.'quoo of Asttnpneel, o, Fonansstpdrsnenaration, in tam
2. My client intends te™ -

Pursuant to 16 CFR 801. Z{f){l](l) they are ”deemed to hold aII of the assets of the entlty asa resuit of the ac.[!s' L

Can you please corfirm that for ltem 2 reportmg purpc;i@;, L .4.1..;%3‘1‘ Ehicagas ac UTHaR & &au o an
acquisition of v=3r . ERE: R ] gt v
find anythiry T
Apologies for the rush request and thank you in advance!

Si2ards.
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